



ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 9, 2018

The Honorable Daniel E. Shearouse
Clerk of Court, South Carolina Supreme Court
P.O. Box 11330
Columbia, SC 29211

Re:	Darryl Drayton	2018-000329
	Gerald Edwards	2018-000439
	Jonta Green	2018-000004
	Darryl Mungin	2018-000441
	David Rocquemore	2015-001213
	William Seabrook	2018-000440

Dear Mr. Shearouse:

Please substitute undersigned counsel as counsel of record for the State in this post-conviction relief appeal and remove Justin J. Hunter, who is no longer employed with the South Carolina Attorney General's Office, as counsel of record for the State.

Thank you for your consideration of this request, and please contact me at (803) 734-3319 if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Megan Harrigan Jameson
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
SC Bar No. 100108

MHJ/jaj

cc: Office of Appellate Defense